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June 2, 2011 

VIA HAND DELIVERY 

Marlene H. Dortch, Esq. 

Secretary 

Federal Communications Commission 

Office of the Secretary 

445 Twelfth Street, S.W., Room TW-A325 

Washington, DC 20554 

Re: Notice of Ex Parte Presentation: Applications of AT&T Inc. & Deutsche 

Telekom AG for Consent to Assign or Transfer Control of Licenses and 

Authorizations, WT Dkt No. 11-65  

REDACTED – FOR PUBLIC INSPECTION 

 

Dear Ms. Dortch: 

On June 1, 2011, James Meza III and Joan Marsh of AT&T Inc., and Jeane 

Thomas and Michael Van Arsdall of Crowell & Moring LLP, met in person, and 

Nicholas Even and Lawrence A. Gaydos of Haynes & Boone, LLP, met by telephone, 

with the following persons from the Federal Communications Commission: James R. 

Bird, Neil Dellar, Virginia Metallo, and Joel Rabinovitz of the Office of General 

Counsel; Sandra Danner, Paul D’Ari, Patrick DeGraba, Monica DeLong, Nese 

Guendelsberger, Kathy Harris, Pramesh Jobanputra, Stanislava Kimball, Kate Matraves, 

Paul Murray, Linda Ray, James D. Schlichting, Susan Singer, Ziad Sleem, Peter 

Trachtenberg and Thuy Tran of the Wireless Telecommunications Bureau; and Jonathan 

Baker, Paul de Sa, and Paul LaFontaine of the Office of Strategic Planning and Policy. 

 

The parties discussed AT&T’s response to data requests issued by the 

Commission in the above-captioned docket on May 27, 2011.
1
  Specifically, AT&T 

presented a Stamped Confidential organization chart regarding the company’s corporate 

                                                 
1
 See Letter from Ruth Milkman, Chief, Wireless Telecommunications Bureau, FCC, to 

William R. Drexel, AT&T Inc. (May 27, 2011).  
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organizations and discussed the roles and responsibilities of individual AT&T employees 
as relevant to the FCC's May 27, 2011 data request. AT&T also presented two Stamped 
Confidential charts identifying potential custodians and discussed the custodians AT&T 
has proposed for use in connection with its production requirements outlined in the data 
requests. 

The Stamped Confidential organization chart was filed yesterday with the 
Secretary. In accordance with the Protective Order2  in the above-referenced proceeding, 
enclosed please find two redacted copies of the two Stamped Confidential charts 
identifying potential custodians referenced above. We are also providing confidential 
paper copies to Kathy Harris of the Wireless Telecommunications Bureau. 

If you have any questions or require further information, please contact me at 
202-942-5787 or at Philip.Horton@aporter.com. Thank you for your assistance. 

ely, Since 

eiv,747------- 
/. 
Philip W. Horton 
Counsel for AT&T Inc. 

Enclosures 

2 In re Applications of AT&T Inc. & Deutsche Telekom AG for Consent to Assign or 
Transfer Control of Licenses and Authorizations, WT Dkt No. 11-65, Protective Order, 
DA 11-674 (WTB rel. Apr. 14, 2011). 
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AT&T has designated the 16 pages of a chart identifying 

potential custodians as Confidential Information. 
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AT&T has designated the 2 pages of a second chart 

identifying potential custodians chart as Confidential 

Information. 


